Village of Livonia

Board of Trustees Meeting

May 22nd, 2024

Present: Mayor Chris Genthner, Dan Coon, Rhonda Roeser, Chris Hoffmann, Cindy Pfeifer, Annette Meade and Bill Kurtz.

Excused: Holly Kubrich

Mayor Genthner called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

M/2/C (D. Coon, B. Kurtz) to approve the minutes from the April 24th, 2024 meeting. Passed 4 to 0. There were no comments.

M/2/C (A. Meade, D. Coon) to approve the payment of claims #298 to #320 in the amount of \$21,454.56. Passed 4 to 0. Voucher #302, made payable to Stellar Sound Production, LLC, in the amount of \$500.00, is for the Memorial Day Parade and Commemorative Speeches.

Website Change

The Village Board is agreeable to switch to the same company that the Town of Livonia would like to use.

M/2/C (B. Kurtz, D. Coon) to approve switching the Website to a new company. Passed 4 to 0.

Credit Card Usage

Cindy Pfeifer suggested offering a new service, to Village residents, of being able to pay property taxes with a Credit Card. Plus, residents could reserve a spot at the Park with a Credit Card.

County Signage

The County signs have already been taken down. One of the biggest problems with the signage was that they were too large and blocked visibility. There is still grant money available. Another mural was discussed.

Rhonda Roeser

Rhonda announced that she is going to retire at the end of December.

Page two

Office Printer – Cindy Pfeifer

Cindy discussed that the lease on the Office Printer will be ending soon. She has looked into details to end this lease agreement and purchase another printer. She is awaiting information on how to return the current printer. She is recommending the purchase of an Ink Jet or Laser Jet Printer.

M/2/C (A. Meade, B. Kurtz) to not renew the contract for the Office Printer and to permit Cindy Pfeifer to purchase a new printer for the Village Office. Passed 4 - 0.

Bowen Art Awards

The Bowen Art Awards will be held on Saturday, June 1st, 2024. Cathy O'Neil will contact Rhonda Roeser for the checks that will be distributed to the students. Three students will be awarded from the Marion Stewart Bowen Trust Fund.

Summer Village Board Meeting Dates

Wednesday, June 26th, 2024 at the Village Office Wednesday, July 31st, 2024 at Bowen Park Wednesday, August 21st, 2024 at Community Park

Reports

Department of Public Works

The 25 year old Chipper was sold for \$6,150.00.

Several complaints were received regarding noise from the street sweeper. Chris will post a notice on Facebook to alert residents when the sweeper will be in use.

The Connell Building has been appraised for \$1.800,000.

The house on Linden Street has not been cleaned up. The frame from a trampoline is arched over the resident's sidewalk causing a potential safety issue.

Memorial Day Parade

The Memorial Day Parade will be at 10:00 AM. Stellar Sound will provide the sound system. Chris Hoffmann will clean the face of the Memorial stone at the Library.

Community Service Award

Annette Meade asked for a recommendation for the Community Service Award.

Page three

Mayor Genthner suggested Cal Lathan. Information for this award needs to be submitted by June 10th, 2024. Annette offered to write and submit the necessary information.

M/2/C (B. Kurtz, A. Meade) to adjourn the Village Board Meeting at 7:49 PM. Passed 4 to 0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jo Ann Weber